Petro Loltolo Lesapiti

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER

Email|GitHub | LinkedIn | Portfolio

SUMMARY

I'm a full-stack web developer passionate about using JavaScript, React and Redux to build UI/UX applications. I built single-page applications like virtual-chef, bookstore applications, To-do apps, space_travel_hub, and metric_app among others. I became an expert in tools like git, webpack, and linters, and working with APIs.

SKILLS

Front-End: JavaScript, React, Redux, jQuery, HTML5, CSS3

Back-End: Ruby, Rails, PostgreSQL

Tools & Methods: Git, GitHub, Heroku, Netlify, Mobile/Responsive Development, RSpec, TDD, Chrome Dev Tools

Professional: Remote Pair-Programming, Teamwork, Mentoring

EXPERIENCE

HIGHLIGHTED PERSONAL PROJECTS

Remote

Full Stack Web Developer

07, 2022 - Present

Taas Real Estate — A website that displays available houses and allows users to make orders for purchase.

• Built with: (JavaScript, CSS, and HTML)

BookStore — A web app that uses Bookstore API to add and remove a book.

• Built with: (React, Redux-Thunk, Redux-Toolkit, CSS, and Webpack)

Virtual Chef — A web app that facilitates online food orders. Consumes food API.

• Built with: (JavaScript, CSS, HTML, and Webpack)

MICROVERSE

Remote

Mentor (Volunteer)

- Mentored junior web developers, providing technical support through code reviews.
- Propose improvements to code organization to improve code quality and overall performance.
- Provide advice and tips on maintaining motivation to maintain longevity in the program.

Equity Bank (K)

Nairobi, Kenya

07, 2022 - Present

Credit Officer

08, 2018 - 03, 2021

- Attained an annual loan target of Ksh. 1 billion and a PAR of 2.0.
- Voted as the employee of the month based on performance and customer service four times in the year 2020-2021.

EDUCATION

MICROVERSE

05, 2022– Present

Remote Full Stack Web Development Program, Full Time

- Spent 1300+ hours mastering algorithms, data structures, and full-stack development while simultaneously developing projects with Ruby, Rails, JavaScript, React, and Redux.
- Developed skills in remote pair programming using GitHub, industry-standard git-flow, and daily standups to communicate and collaborate with international remote developers.

ASHESI UNIVERSITY

08, 2014–07, 2018

BSc, Computer Science

- Programming skills; Java, JavaScript, PHP, and frontend web technologies.
- I investigated ways of using technology to increase human safety by reducing road accidents.
- Worked on an app that connects people looking for apartments in the exact location in Nairobi as roommates. This was aimed to reduce the scarcity of housing and the cost of the rent.